CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

KR “Kenny” Lemons Jr, Sheriff
215 W, GILBERT
HENRIETTA TX.76365
940/538-5611  FAX: 940/538-5800

DATE: 12-06-17

TO: Kenneth Liggett, County Judge

FROM: Kenny Lemons, Sheriff

SUBJECT: Agenda Items (Commissioners Court 12-11-17)
Judge,

I would like to place the following items on the Commissioner Court Agenda for
December 11, 2017

1. Discuss and possibly take action on the cancelling of the expired contract with
U.S. Cellular for their antenna based vehicle monitoring system, and replacing it
with a G.P.S. vehicle monitoring system provided by GPS Insight, at a monthly
increase in cost of $49.03.

Respectfully Submitted,

[ 1E Zerronall

Kenny Lemons
Sheriff
Clay County Texas
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Fleet Utilization Qverview »

Total Distance 8.527.2mi. (947.5mi. avg) | Vehicle Grovp Delivery (11 vehick
Total Engine Hours 290.91 hws (32.32 hws avg) | Vehicles Shown 90f 11 (81
Total idle Time 31.75ws (3.53 ws avg) | Report Time Pesiod Jan 11200 AM to Jen 31 1150 F
Filter Exciude Unitilized Vehicies  Report Crested February 18, 201690233 4
Sorted By Engine Hours

* Data i3 sccurate up tofivdreght Feb 17. 2016

* idle bmes based 5 marnste rwrwnin threshoid

Fleet Summary I

Fleet Utilization Report »
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